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Melissa Metz

From: Melissa Metz
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 3:24 PM
To: news@theworldlink.com; newstips@registerguard.com; Gerry Boldt; newsdesk@kezi.com; 

coosbaylibraryinfo@coastlinelibraries.org; tlucas@coastlinelibrarynetwork.org
Cc: Corey Leckband; Jane W. Stebbins; BOARDMAN Jennifer; Rebecca Jennings; Selena Kelly Irvin
Subject: Meeting Notice Dec 12th CCATD

Press Release 
Meeting Notice 

  

Notice of Regular Meeting 
  
The Coos County Area Transportation District (CCATD) Board of Directors will hold a joint meeting 
with the CCATD Advisory Committee at 9:00 am on December 12th at South Coast Business, 800 N 
Bayshore, Coos Bay OR 97420. 
 
The meeting will be accessible via zoom https://zoom.us/j/667827645    Or  
Dial: +1 346 248 7799; Webinar ID: 667 827 645 
  

Stakeholders and members of the public participating by Zoom wishing to speak should use the “raise 
hand” feature, dial *9, or use the Chat field as appropriate. In order to get the full Zoom experience, 
please make sure your application is up to date. 
 
CCATD Joint Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Meeting will be considering the following:  

 Consent Agenda 
 Review and discussion of STIF/5310 Solicitation Responses 
 Authorize Purchase from Safety Vision 
 GM Report 

 
A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with 
disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting please call Corey Leckband 
541.267.7111 telephone or 711 Text Telephone (TTY). 
  
Sent to Meeting Press Release Email group: 
news@theworldlink.com                                           The World Newspaper 
newstips@registerguard.com                                   The Register Guard Newspaper 
ch14@ccmc.biz                                                         Coos County Broadcast Media 
newsdesk@kezi.com                                                ABC- KEZI 
coosbaylibraryinfo@coastlinelibraries.org                Coos Bay Library 
tlucas@coastlinelibrarynetwork.org                          North Bend Library 
  
  
Published December 6th, 2022 
 
 
 

melis
Rectangle


